APPROVED MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
MAY 14, 2019
7:00PM

CALL TO ORDER:

Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning
Commission for May 14, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:
Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, Bryan Murdock, and Katie West

ABSENT: Judy Coughlin

Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator and Council Liaison Lisa Iverson
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

OPEN FORUM: NONE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota
Planning Commission for April 23, 2019

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER WEST, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
ERICSON, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE
WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR APRIL 23, 2019 AS
SUBMITTED.

Voting Aye: Murdock, Ericson, West, and Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Coughlin

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:
2. None
NEW BUSINESS

3. Sketch Plan D-19-022 “Shore View Two”
Applicant Greg Radefeldt, Rock Builders West Comfort Drive
Property ID Number 21.10501.00 and 21.10505.00

Greg Radefeldt, gave a brief overview of his plans to subdivide this parcel into 22 lots and noted
that previous plans for this property had quite a bit more road surface. He stated that they are
proposing a more meandering road, with septic locations in the back. He stated that they would
be asking for a variance to lot size.



Zoning Administrator Weck gave an overview of the discussion at the Joint Park Planning Board
to accept park land dedication. He explained that there are plans for a trail to wind through the
park. He noted that the new Shoreland Ordinance requires that a PUD have 50% of the land be
set aside as greenspace and have a centralized sewer and water system. He stated that
requirement doesn'’t fit the current market and if this project did move forward with a PUD, it would
probably mean the developer would increase the density to make it feasible.

Chair Lobermeier clarified that he was stating that there would need to be a balance between
whether a PUD is the right idea in this location or that the City should consider granting a variance.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that previous plans for this parcel were under the old Township
rules which had different greenspace requirements. He reviewed the proposed roadway
connections with this development.

Commissioner Murdock asked where the nearest sewer and water hook up would be.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that it is probably 5 or 6 miles of roadway to the sewer and
water hook ups, but explained that this development was referring to a PUD that has a centralized,
community sewer and water system.

Commissioner Murdock stated that in looking at potential future development around the lake,
there would be a lot of septic tanks close to the lake which is a phosphorus and nitrate concern.
He asked if, in general, there was ever the thought of having too many septic systems around a
lake.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the nitrate issue would be present whether it was a single
septic system or a cluster system. He stated that phosphorus would become an issue if the septic
systems are failing. He stated that new systems should not be failing systems and noted that
there are not too many older systems around the lake.

Commissioner Murdock asked how the stormwater from the streets would be managed.

Mr. Radefeldt stated that they had not yet spent any money on engineering to address those types
of questions. He stated that they would be planning on curb and gutter and possibly a stormwater
pond, holding pond and infiltration pond but is unsure of the location. He noted that they are
currently working on the tree inventory. He stated that in his experience, community septic
systems are almost always a problem.

Chair Lobermeier stated that he understands why this was initially considered to be a PUD, but
does not feel that is the best way for this to move forward and believes the City should consider
allowing variance to lot sizing. He asked if a connection to the south would be possible.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that there are a lot of wetlands in that area so he is not sure it
would be feasible.

Mr. Radefeldt asked if the sketch plan would be presented to the Council.
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the Council generally does not see sketch plan information.

Commissioner Murdock asked Mr. Radefeldt if he had a preference in how the area was allowed
to be developed.

Mr. Radefeldt stated that he had worked on a development project over on Emily Lake and found
that straight, simple lot lines are better.

2



OLD BUSINESS:
4. Comprehensive Plan Update

Chair Lobermeier stated that he liked the discussion at the last meeting regarding getting a draft
of the Introduction section to the Plan put together. He explained that he had put together a draft
plan for how to proceed. He stated that he believes the introduction section will be a good start
in the discussions for the public engagement process. He noted that the next step is to put
together a strategy and plan for the public engagement. He explained that he had also included
a potential idea of what people could work on some of the sections. He stated that next would be
the updating the technical sections and the parks plan and the mission of the Park Advisory
Commission. He stated that he thinks there could also be a newer survey that delves into what
the vision of the City would be. He stated that he thinks the EDA should be involved in discussions
about shaping the vision of where the City is heading. He stated that when all of this background
work is done, then the Commission can once again start digging into the actual plan outline, the
map, and graphics. He stated that the work would then move through pre-planning review, and
adoption. He stated that the tentative schedule he put together would have the process finished
in about a year.

Commissioner Ericson stated that it is nice to have a schedule, even if it is tentative. He asked
whether the City was considering repeating a survey and how it was administered when it was
last done in 1996.

Chair Lobermeier stated that he thinks a survey is one of several tools that can be used to get
public input.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that in 1996 the survey was mailed out to every household,
which was about 1,400 and the City received 400 responses.

Chair Lobermeier stated that there are lots of different methods that the survey could be
conducted such as social media or other on-line methods.

Commissioner West stated that she likes the proposed timeline and the “assignments” for the
Commission because it breaks it down into reasonable chunks.

Mayor Iverson stated that she fully supports all the Boards and Commissions working together.
She stated that the City could take a look at the budget to allow the Park Advisory Commission
to meet twice a month which would help this process move forward more quickly. She stated that
staff is busy and as much as the other entities and individuals can take on would be helpful so it
doesn’t all fall onto the staff.

Commissioner Murdock stated that he would like to add a few things to the proposed list that
Chair Lobermeier put together. He stated that he would like to see a storyboard or layout and
gathering photographs added. He suggested that the draft review with all boards be moved
sooner in the proposed schedule. He stated that in addition to the draft of the introduction section,
he feels some of the maps and graphics should be ready at the same time in order to garner the
public engagement of those as well.

Mayor lverson stated that she agreed because pictures and visuals are always helpful even if it
isn’t the final version. She stated that something that the City already has is the videos that the
EDA just put together.

Commissioner Murdock noted that he could not find the videos on the website and asked that the
links to the videos be sent via e-mail.

3



Zoning Administrator Weck noted that there is a staff meeting scheduled for May 15, 2019 so he
will update everyone on what the Planning Commission is recommending for moving forward with
the Comprehensive Plan Update.

COMMUNICATIONS:

5. None.
UPDATES:
6. None.

Zoning Administrator Weck gave a brief overview of items that will be coming before the
Commission in the next month.

Commissioner Murdock asked if the City had an ordinance relating to application of commercial
pesticides within the City. He noted that he has concerns about the proximity of the agricultural
spraying to residential areas.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that there is not an ordinance, and the general thought is that
the farm was there first.

Commissioner Murdock stated that he did not think that OSHA would look at it in that manner and
would like to see the City discuss the issue.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER MURDOCK, TO ADJOURN THE MAY 14, 2019 “REGULAR MEETING”
OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 8:00 PM.

Voting Aye: Murdock, Ericson, West and Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Coughlin



	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA

